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I work up oﬁ Crazy Horsé Monument .

Before that?

I was in mirpring most of the time and I had a business
for six years and I did taxidermy for six years at
one point.

In Hill city?

Yes.

Your parents still live aroﬁnd_here?

No, my mother lives in Rapid aﬁd my father is dead.
Do you have any brothers?

Yes, one brother andntwo sistefs.

Do they live around here? '

My hrother lives in Eill City and both my sisters
live hers in'Rapid City. a

What does your brother do in ﬁill City?

He runs Dakota Stone Company, it's a company ny
father started guite a few years'ago.

His name is Jim Dean, right? :

Yes.

He's your older brother?

Yes,

Have you worked at Dakota Stone at &ll?

I did up until six Years ago.

Worked with your brother?

Yeah.
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Still get along with your brother?

Yeah. _

Mr. Dean, would you take a look at the list of names
in front of you and see -1if you recognize any of those
names? : .

No. |

Do you know-fecognize any?

No, I don't.

- Yeu indicated in your questicnnaire in answer to a

guestion thaé vou heard abouf.the_case on the news or
read about it and saw it on TV?

Yeah.

Do you remember what you heard ox what you hag seen?
Well, thaﬁ that gentleman had:bgen killed in th;t

donut shop and I guess I reallyfhaven't seen much of

-it, I don't know.

Anything stick in your mind?

I don't know —-— nothing I guess in particular.

- Have you or any member of your immediate family ever

been charged with a crime?

I have at one time.

~ When was that?

Ten vears ago I got a D.W.I.
Did you plead guilty or was the'caée tried?

I pled guilty.
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And with the exception of that, mnothing else?

No.

Now, are you aware that the Defendant Mr. Rhines is
here charged with first degree murder?

Uhm—uhmn.

And the evidence is goihg o show, Mr. Dean, that Mr.
Rhines is 2 homosexual. ' Does that's have affect how
you look at Mr. Rhines? - |

I guess not.

You sald vou guess not?

Well, no.

Have you.ever known any homosékﬁﬁis?

Yeah.

Wer= they friends?

Yeah.
And even though they have a different lifestyle than

yourself, you still regard them as your friends?

Yeah.

Now, Mr. Dean, let me try &nd explain to you and if

you have any guestions understénding what I'm saying,
don't be embarrassed about asking me to explain theﬁ
further. Thisz case is a 1little bit different than

moest c¢rimes. This case is divided into two phaaes

because the State has requested the death penalty, do

you understand?
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Yeah. .
The first phase consists(of g trial determining
whether or not Mr. Rhines is guilty of L[irst degree
murder. If the jﬁry determines that the State has
proven beyond a reasonable écupt that Mr. Rhines is
guilty of fi;st degree murder, then there is a second
phage and at the second phase‘ﬁhe isgue before_the
Jury is;whether or nof or whgé the proper or |
appropriate sentence is and'thgre are only two
options at the sentencing phase. If you ﬁind him
guilty of first degree murder, the two opticons ara
life imprisonment without parole or death. You
should understand that the death penalty at the
sentencing phase is only to bé.considgred as an
alternative, if the State proves what we call an
aggravating circumétances. f£§£'§ kind of a thumb
nail sketch of whether you can consider tbe death
penalty and what happens at thé.éecond phase. I
should also emphasize that a£ no time is the jury
regquired by the Court to impéée the death penalty,
that's strictly up toe the jury, do you understand?
Uhm~uhmn, | ‘
Now, before I ask‘you another question you should
understand that in Sputh Dakota life without parcle

means what it says. If the jury were to impose that
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sentence, that's exactly ﬁhat would happen to Mr.
Rhines, he would spend the rest of his life behind
bars. On the other hand, if the jury imposes the
death sentence, that too is what h;ppens. He's put
to death,

Uhm-uhm.

Let me ask you, d¢o you have any barticular views
about the app?opriatness of the death penalty?

I guess it depends on the situétiOn as far as I'm
concexrned.

Can you elaborate on that?

Depending on the seriousness of the crime and stﬁ:f.
You have got to understand thég‘fou could not réach,
consider the death penalty untii you had first found
that. he wﬁs guilty of first degfee nurder and then
made an additional finding of the existence_of an
agﬁravating circumstance, do you ﬁnderstand that?
Uhm=uhmn,

It's conly after that two-step-prbcess can you even
ccnsiderlthe application of thg.ﬁeath penalty.
Right.’

Do y¥ou have some circumstances;ip your mind ﬁhich
would make the death sentence:apﬁrcpriate as far aé
you are concerned?

I guess to a point I guess, yeah,
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Can you tell me what point?

Well, I don't know. I guess I have seen some
situations where I guess I thouéﬁt it was
appropriate, just things that I have seen on
television and stuff.

What kind.of situations have yoﬁ‘seeh?

Well, for omne thing to me when Ehere is childran
involved, when someone does something to children and
it's prov%n they did it, you knéw,_to me that
wérrants it, I guess. .

What other circumstance, aside_ffom children?

I don't know.

Let's assume, take the circumstances that you
describe that there were children involved, why would
you think the death penalty is abpropriate in that’

circumstance as opposed to life imprisonment without

parcle?

. T d@on't know. I don't know if.it is appropriate. I

don't know, really. I don't reélly know what would
be, I guess, for sure. '

Would you feel 1life imprisomment without parole is a
very severe sentence in itself?

Yeah,

Have you ever thought about which,. in your nind,

would be worse?

1480

3 APPENDIX 417




b

[~ ]

1o
11
12
13

14
15

16
17
13
19

20

21

22

23
24

25

Lo B o

™

Yeah, I guess =oq.

Which do you think would be the wérse?

I suppoge IT'd rather be alive than dead.

Sb vou would think that the death sentence wéuld be
more severe? o |

Yeah..

As you git there right now Mr. Dean, have you any
thoughts about whether or not the Defendant is
guilty?

I don't knoﬁ. T guess not, I don't know enocough
about it. |

Well, you understand that you have the presumption of
innocence and that the State has to prove the
Defendant guilty? B

Uhm-uhn,

So, is it fair to say that you rea11y don't have any
feeling about the Defendant being guilty st this
peoint in time on the basis of what you_might have
read or heard?

I couldn't say -- 1 don't know.

Have you réached any conclusion at this point with
the sketchy information that you have as to whether
or not life imprisonment shauld be thé sentence or
death? -

I don't know what would be right.
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Would vyou give the matter a lotiof thought before you
eﬁer impesed the death sentence?

Yeah.

Is your child iiving with you or your wife at the
present timsa? A

My wife. We have joint custody.

S8he lives in Hill Cit¥ as well?
They live in Rapid.

Does zshe work?

Yea, for the Department of Reﬁeﬁue.

GILBERT: Pass for cause.

THE COURT: State may inquire.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GROFF:

Q

Mr. Dean, first thing I need to ask you, is there
anyth}ng about thét.experience ten'yedrs aga that
would cause you to think you couldn’'t be fair to the
State? '

No.

In terms of the way you were treated by the
prosecution or the Court?

No. 7
I want to ask you a little bit?aboﬁt_mainly the. death
penalty today. Did you understand that we have got

these two separate phases we might be going through?

Yeah.
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The first phase, of course, if you found Mr. Rhines
not guilty, vou'd never get to the second phasé and
it would be all over. Assuming yoﬁ found him guilty
then you'd move oﬁ to thatlseccnd phase and as Mr.
Bulter told you, what I'd be tﬁ}ing to prove to you
in the second phase is that the;é waé at leaszt one
aggravating circumstance that made this case special.
In other words, it's not enouéh;tq f£find somebod&
guiity cof murder or-premeditated murder, there has to
be something aggrgvating or spécial about it.
Uhm—uhmnm.

Those are‘circumstances that our legislat;re has
drafted for us and the Court will instruct you what
might be relevant to this casé:aﬁd ig the.Court
instructs you what aggravgting‘circumstances you

could consider or what would ﬁeéd to be praven before

'you'd consider the death penalty, do you think wvou

could follow those circumstaﬁpéé? even if you
digagreed with them?

I think I could as far as I kndﬁ..

In other words, the law tells us what they are and

the Judge is going to tell you what the law is and

"I'm asking you whether or not you think you can

follow the law?

Yeah, as far as I kNow.
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You understand, before you coﬂld ever considef
imposing the death penalty, I'&_have to prove one of
those aggravating circumstance§ beyond a reasonable
doubt? o J

Uhm-ubm.

‘Mr. Bulter was asking you about circumstances and you

mentioned children was something you thought came to
mind as a circumstance that might be appropriate for

the death penalty?

Uhm-uhm.

Why is it that you feel that way with children? I
know some of these questions:gf; belng asked tﬁice,
but this is the only time we'hive to talk bty yogu T
Well, I guess children are prefﬁy'helpless, whet
happens to them in most_circumstances, I don't know.
Can you think of, if you don't mind, I think it would
be helpful t¢ us and if you can't think of any
others, that's all right. This isn't a test, but can
you think of any other =zituations at all that you
thought about perscnally or yourseen on TV where you
thought the death penalty might be appropriate?

One that comes to mind to me iéﬁjust recéntly, I
c;n't remembar who it was Whef; they‘hung the
gentleman and he admitted to ki}ling those kids:and

said he would do it again if he got out, and to ne
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that was appropriate.

In that case was it a concern to you that he killed

the kias or a concern that he kind of chose that form

 of punishment in terms of choosiﬁg hanging over some

other .form of execution?

Doesn't mgtter to me how they &id it, just the fact
that == I don't know, he pretty much said he would do
it again and what he did do was pretty bad, I
thought, and in.that situatiap I could agree with
that. I don't knoy. e

Are you telling me that as you anélyze these Xind of
éaSES, oné of the things vou look at is the how and
the why, how it happened and why it happened, is that
what you are saying?

Yeah, I guess so.

I need to ask you some questions a little bit about
actually being on the jury, if that would be okay.
ﬁo you remember when'you got_y&ur questiohnaire?
Yes. -

Wheﬁ you geot your questionnaifeiand you filled it
out, did you ever think, I'm actually going to be
there in Court answering these.dugstions?

I thought it Was.possible,ryeaﬂ.

Well, you are here and we are going thrbugh it and I

need to take yvyou one step further, if I might, and
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thare is a very real possibility noﬁ that you are

going to be on the jury and if I may, what I am going

ta try to attempt to do is, téke you there to see

what it might be like on the jury. As I do that, I'm

not trying to get any commitménﬁs-or promises from

you, I just want you to visuaiize vourself doing sonme
: )

things on the jury?

Okay.

If you are picked for this jury, and of course, you

would deliberate on the first part of the case and I

ﬁant you fo assume that you did so and that you found
Mr. Rhines guilty, okay, just an assumption, and I
want you to assume that after you had deone so you
went back and you considereditﬂé aaditional evidence,
if any, and you decided whetheQ_or not there was an
aggravating circumstance, Aésuﬁe you found one:and
let's assume then that.yéu, along with your other.
jurors decided the death penalty was appropriate,
just anlassumption, you are not committed to¢ thaet,
and also assuming all that, Mr. Dean, if you loék
over in those chairs over there, if you reach that
vérdict, sentencing verdict, then at some point in
time you would be called into tﬁe courtroom after you
told the Judge you had a verdi¢£ and in front of the

Judge and in. front of the Defendant, Mr. Rhines, that
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verdict, that unanimous verdiét_wuuld be read, ﬁ
verdict putting Mr, Rhines to aeath. What I'm-trying
to find out from you, Mr. Dean is, assuming the facts‘
were there and assﬁming you Weré convineed that ﬁhat
was the right thing to do, can you visualize yourself
being part of a jury imposing the death penalt& upon
someone, in this case, Mr. Rhines?

I guess whatever the circumstances ended up being, I
don't know, I would do what I félt was right that's

all I can say really.

If I can just take it ocne step further for you. Samne

thing, after the jury would rétﬂrn its verdict, as
you may know, maybe not, in ériﬁinal cases everybody
has to agree, in other words, an individual's vote
has to count apnd you couldn't have that indiyidual
vote. One of the things that happens after a verdict
is rgturned is that the jury maj be polled, that is=
asked, each oné individually, whether or not that is
their verdict. In other words, during that poliing
process your name could be callgd out and they'd ask,
Mr. Dean, whether or not tﬁat w%s vour verdict and
you'd have to respond before thé Court and the
Defendan; whether or not, yeé;‘ghat is my verdict
imposing death upon soméone rigﬁt in front of you and

in that case, Mr. Rhines. Can .you visualize yourself

1487

APPENDIX 424




(7 B O P

o

10
11
12
13
14

15

16

17
“18
19
20
2l
22
23
24

25

0 ¥ O W

o

being able te do that, if that was your verdict?

' If that ended up being a verdict, yes, I guess so.

Are yvou uncomfortable at all as you think about it?

A 1ittle bit, yeah.

And can you tell me a little more about it. Is it

‘because us don't sit in judgment on someone else?

It's pretty serious issue to me.

When you say it is a pretty sefipﬁs issue to you, I
know it's important, but what is the thing that.
really strikes you about it tha? makes it so sSorry
serious?

Well, you are hasically making a decision about
somebody else's future in lifé.‘

Yeah, whether they're goiné to live.

Right, .
What I'm tryving to determinefié:ﬁhether or not you
think vou can make that kind ;fhlife or death
decision? _ A

As far as I know I think I cé&i&;f

Do you have some reservations asout ic?

I don't know. It's Just prettjtéerious to me. It's
nothing I would take real lightly.

Do you_think, Mr. Dean, that aséuming vyou found the

Defendant guilty of first degree murder and you went

to that second stage, do you think as you went into
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that second stage you'd sort of have a predisposition
towards one penalty or the othéf; do you see what I'nm

getting at?
Yeah. I den't know. A lot ofﬁit depends on a lot of

clrcumstances I guess.

" Have vyou heard -- strike that. Do you have any

friends out’ there who are opposed to the death

penalty?

I don't know. II guess it's not something Eeaily that
i can rememéer sériouély talking about lately,

What I'm trying to get at is, lét's assume that the
death penalty was the vgrdict‘qf the jury, that you
were on and people knén~¥pufméﬁé_an the jury and the
case was over and you rendered your verxdict and you
went back out to your job in'thé coﬁhunity, can you
think of anybody out there thét would give you a hard
time for coming back with the death penalty in this
case? \

No, not that I know of.

Did you qnderstand from Judgé.Kbnenkamp-the other day
what the burden of proof.is in'é criminal case?

Yes. |

What did you think that.was f:ﬁﬁ listening to Judge

Konenkamp?

Well, beyond a reasonable éoubt; it's got to be.
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something that'pﬁshes it one way., or the other, I

guess.

" When we deal with the burden of proof, beyond a

reasonable doubt, the Judge will instruct you at thé
end of the case what that means and you'll be able to
read the instructions and deliberate. You knﬁw
that's the same standarés we have in a speeding
ticket case or a D,W.I. case of:a-theft case, right
down the line, it névér changes, if‘s always proof
beyond a reasonable doubt. In[éther word;, it
doesn't go up just because thé';harge is more
serious, it's always proof bef@ﬂd a reasonable doubt.
Do you think that you would keép that burden where it
ié, that proof beyond = reasonable doubt or Ju=st
because this is a pretty serioué case ipvqlving
possible capital punishment that you'd raise it to an
absolute certainty. which hés'never'been required by
our law? .

I guess I would just try to foiiow the way it'sz
supposad to go the way we wili”be instructeg to do
i o .

Same thing will come up in theﬂgecand stage when you
consider the aggravating circumstances, if any. Once

again they'll have to be proven beyond a rezsonable

doubt, but not to an absolute certainty, are you with
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me?

Yeah.

I'm wondering if you will keep the State's burden at
proof beyond a reasonable douhﬁiand not raise to an
absolute certainty Jjust becausé,this is a murder
case? Do you think you can do-fhat?

I think I can.

What kind of work are you doing‘now, Mr.. Dean?

I do demolition work.

Who do you generally work for?

Paul Mual.

Do.you work with other pecple on the job there?
Yeah. |

How many people are on your crew?

Full time there are six of-us..n

Generélly, does you are crew wqfk together most of
theAfime? , s

Well, we =ort of have our separaée jobs we do, but we
work together, but yet they ha&é, we have our certain
jobs and we basically do ours, I guess

Are most of these people in the Hill City area or
where do they live at?

Custer most of theﬁ.

How much older is your brother than you?

Year and a half.
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You went to high schoel togethef in Hill City?
Uhm-ubhm. o

On the gquestionnaire and during Mr. Butler's
questioning you mentioned a 1itfle bit about the
divorce situation. Did you have a lot of anger about
that divorce?

Yeah.

Would you consider yvourself to be a very emoticnal
person’? |

Not geharélly. That was a pretty rough time for me.
If T stayed general about,it, ¢ou1d we talk about it
a little bit? '

Yéah.

Did it come as a surprise to éou-when itlhappaned?
Uhm-uhm, 7

And I take it yoﬁ were very cloée to your daughter?
Yeah.

Yqu were very close to your child?

Yeah. v

Has it made it difficult in terms of visitation, made

it diffiﬁult to see your child since the divorce?

No, that's something we never had any trouble with,.
Would it be fair to say that at least in your mind
that it was =a marriage that you hoped was going to

work?
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MR.

THE

feah.
Even after these many months, are you.completely over
it? |

Not_compléteiy.

There is still a lot of pain involved?

Yeah, a little. ”

GROFF: Thank you for bearing with me. ‘'Pass for
cause. )

COURT: Mr. Dean you remain a mprospective juror on
this case and it's very imporfant that éou not
discuss this case with aﬂyone 6r let ényone talk to
you about it and also that you not read or listen to

or view any media accounts concerning this case. Do

you promise me you'll net do these things?

MAREK DEAN: Yeah, I do.

THE

COURT: We will contact you when‘we are ready to have
you come back in, but ih the unlikely event that we
are unable to reach you, I'd'ask that you call us
tomorrow afternoon and check in With.us to make sure
that we haven't been trying to.reach you. . Defense
may exercise, The record will show that the dgfense
has exercised its 17th peremptory challenge and the
Clerk will call in the next prospective 5uror. Good

morining, Miss Woodson?

WILMA'WOODSON: Good morning, Judge.
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V.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON )

APPEARANCES; .

HETATE OF SOUTH DAXOTA,

Plaintiff,

s

IN CIRCUIT COURT

SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

JURY TRIAL

CHARLES RUSSELL REINES,

93-81

Defendant. VOQLUME VIIT

Januarvy, 19%3.

PROCFEEDINGS:  The following matters were had before. the
HONORABLE JOHN K. KONENEAMP,
Rapid City, South Dakota, on the 12th and 13th

days of

Circuit Judge at

MR: DENNIS GROFF, MR: JAY MILLER, and.

" MR. HMARK VARGO

State's Attorney's Office
Pennington County :
Rapid City, South Dakota

FOR THE STATE

MR, JOSEPH BUTLER
Attorney at Law

PO Box 2670 , ‘
Rapid City, South Dakota

MR. WAYNE GILBERT
Attgeney at Law

3202 West Main Street |
Rapid City, South Dakota

MR. MICHAEL STONEFIELD
Public Defender L
Pennington County

Rapid City, South Dakota

FOR THE DEFENDARNT
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THE COURT: Good afterncon, sir. n?ou timed it just
right. We appreciate your patience in waiting all
afternoon for us

We previously swore you in, soc you remain under oath

now. The defense may inguire.

ing Tt evionsly besn

A R

LEgadoam  SURNHWE

EXAMINATION BY MR. STONEFIELD:

Q You are Williawm Brown?

a Yes.

Q. I'm Mike Stonefield and I'm one of the attorneys
repreéenf%ng Charlie Rhines whp‘s the man seated
right here in front of me and this is Joe Bulter
another attorney and Wayne Gilbert ancther attorney
on his case. You sat through the orientation process
last week and you understand-gengrally what it is we
are here for today?

A Uhm-uhm.

Q You understand that.Mr. Rhines is éharged with murder
in first degree murder?

A Yes.

o I'd like to ask vou, first‘af'%il, and we will Be
having a number of qugstions for you, but first of
all, if you could tell us what, if anything, ycﬁ know

about this case?
. ’
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Only thing I know is what I heard on the television.
I'll ask you to be specific gbout what vou heard on
the television as best as you can remember?

That the boy was killed and that he worked in a donut
shop, I think and that's about it,

Any;hing more than that?

At that time it took them_awhile to arrest somebody.
Bave you heard or read anything about the case
recently?

Just what is on television, thﬁt they're selecting a
jury and I knew that from being here.

Would you say that over the months, over the past few

_months that your knowledge about this case has come

from discussing it with other people or hearing about

it on television or reading about it in the newspaper -

or has it been from all thoserihings?

Just basically télevisicn. |

Do you recall ever reading anything in the newsﬁaper
about it at all? o k

I den't gét the paper.

Do you reaa it at all regularlfibr at all?

No.

Havé.you ever heard anybody express an opinion about

TP

Mr. Rhines?

No.
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Have you ever heard anybody express an opinion about.
Mr. Rhines as to whether he;s_éuilty or not guilty of
these charges? !

No.

Have you yourself ever formed anf.kind pf an opiﬁion
about that? |

No.

One of the things that was discussed the other day
during the orientation process and this is something

maybe you are familiar with, was the legal conéept of

the presumption of innocence; do you remember hearing

about that? ) o

'Uﬁm-uhm.

Do fou feel that you understand.what that means?

Yes, I think so.

Any person charged with a crime is presumed to be

innocent and that presumption followe him throughout

the entire case unless it's overcome by evidence

beyond a reasonable doubt?

Yes,

And do you believe you understand that?

Yeah.

And you feel that that's a good;presumption to have?

Yes.

As you sit thére right now, do }ou have any problem
18h0
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applying that presumption of innocence to Charles

Rhines?

No.

Noﬁe whatsocever? Okay. You understand why we have
to ask about this? : |
Oh, yeah.

I don't mean to séem iike I'm ﬁrying or anything, I
just want to be as clear on'a*numher_of things as 1
can and you understand why we are doing this? ‘
Uhm-ubm. . -

You have never served on a jury before?

No.

You did mention one thing, Mr. Brown, vou had a
custédy case appéreutly parental custody of your
daughter a few years ago? .

I have cusﬁody of my daughter and we've been in Court
ten ftines and-it's been up to the Supreme Court and
there is another hearing coming up. It's been in
Court since 1986 and it's stiii in Court. '
And it's still unresolved? )

It;s been resolved saverdl timéé;

But it keeps being opened up égaiﬁ?

Right.

¥ou have éustody now?

Yes.

16561

APPENDIX 435




oo

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

o o0 e

D#‘DPDFDB’D@DPD?’Q.PD-P

That's the daughter you had gone to pick up from
school? V

Yes.

She's eight yvears old?

Uhﬁ-uhm.

Your employment -~- apparentiy j6ﬁ do-a couple of
different things and right now you are & carpenter?
Yes. J

And you are alse going to school?.

Yes,

At Black Hills?

At the air base.l

Are you going full-time?

Six hours.

You spend six hours a week iﬁﬁélass?

This semester would be, Thursday, from four to ten.
Just one day g week. - | ‘
Right,

But it's six hours?

Yes.

When does that semester start?

In two weeks.

Have you registered for the clﬁss already?
Dhm-uhbm.

Have you paid any kind of money or angthing?
1652
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I have a student loan a PEL Grant. '

If vou were to be selected oh';his case and the case
were to take several weeks and You were reguired to
be in here every day, would that mean fou coulﬂn'f
take the class? .

No, I'could-make arrangements.

You understand on fhursday you might not necessarily
be able to 1e§ve in time to get out there?

Yes. ‘ '

Do you understand thet we really can't tell you what

kind of a time schedule you'd'be on or anything like

that?

With what?

With having to be in Court. 'We_can't tell you that
we'd start at a set hour or quit at a set hour every
day, that kind of thing?

I have made arrangéments, I have someone that wil]
watch my daudhter if I need to stay late a few days,
As far as schooi, do fou see any problem with it?
No. ‘

Eveﬁ if perhaps you had to miééva Thursday or more
than one Thursday altcgether? i

They're history classes and I can read the book,
You don't see g problem with that?

No.

1653

~ APPENDIX 437




> W N

® o0

O W

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

You 4id mention another thing about your daughter.

¥ou indicated in an answer to the questionnaire here

that there might be a problem, what you said is, 4if I
was unable to see and spend'time with my daughter
beyond twe to three days, I am a single parent and

you indicated that as a possiBle problem?

Well, I didn't know if during thie if you. had to stay

.here overnight the entire time or how you guys rum

the Court process.

I can't tell you with any kind of certainty now how
you would work it, but I can tell you that there is
ét least a possibility that vou might be reguired to
be sequesﬁereq for a time to where you couldn't go
home for a time, whether it wogld he beyénd two or
three days, that I can't say. Can you see that as a
problem of being able to sit on the case if it came
to that? -

I guess I can make arrangementé;.if I have to.

éo You are saying that ycu'wo&ldn't see it as a
problem? | ‘

Ne. Well, if I am to =it and it wasn't a month or
something.

I wouldn't anticipate that it would be a month but
you understand that I cen't tell you that and nobody

can tell fou right now whether it would happen or if
1654
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it did how long it w&uld be?

Yes.

So you are telling us that you dqn't see it‘as a
problem?

I can make arrangements.

Is it the kind of thing that might cause you to be

concerned to an extent that yvour attention would be

_divertad away from the case here?

All I can say is if it was for a very long time.
What do you mean by a very long time?

4 week to me, that would beé a little long. She goes

to Alaska in the summer, s0 I don't see her for ten

weeks at a time.

Sﬁ it has a possibility of heiﬁg_a problem, at least?
Yes. ‘ o

Mr., Brown, one of the things that was diseusséd with
you the cother day when vou weﬁt throtgh thisg
orientation process was thé fact that the death
penalty is potentially involved in thié case. Do you
remember hearing about this? V

Yes.

Were you aware of that before 1ﬁst Monday?

No.
I'1l1l take a little time and explain how things would

3

go in a case 1ike this, but a§ $ general guestion, do
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vyou have, as you come into thé courtroom here, do you’
have any opinions one waf or aﬁcther just in general
about the appropriateness of the death penalty?

I believe there are times wheﬁ-it;s gppropriate.
That's just a general opinion'you have?

Yéah.

Can you give us any kind of idea as tp what things in
yvour mind you think it might‘be appropriate?

On treason, crimes against the government, spying,
and so forth, crimes against children.

Anything slse in parficular?. . |

Excéptionally brutal maybe. _

Let me take a minute an& go tﬁrough with you the ’
procedure gbout how this case would work, what would
be presented to you if vou were to sit. The first
part of the case would be just like the first part of
Any criminai case or thé trial of any criminal case
where evidence is presénted and the Jury makes a
decision as to whefher or not fhe person‘charéed is
guilty and if the person is ﬁdf'proven guilty or the
jury doesn't feel that hg’s Beéﬁ proven guilty that
would be the end of the case. VThere wouldn't be
anything further and we wouldn't get into punishment .
6r<anything like that if theré was an acgquittal. 1If,

however, there was a conviction and the jury found
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that Mr. Rhines was guilty of first dagreé murdar,
then we would move on to a secqnd part or second
triél bagically; dolyou underséand this so far?
Uhm-uhm. _

The death penalty would comé‘into play if the ﬁury
found Mr. Rhineg guilty of firgt degree murder and
then we would move to =z seccnd-trial where thefe_
counld bhe new evidence_and arguments ﬁade and then the
Jury in this case would be the =same jury that heard
the evidence in the first trial and.they ﬁould tﬁen
have to make a decision as to whether or not, first
of all, whether or not there were certain

circumstancas'surrounding thercase. what the law

. calls aggravating circumstances, whether one or more

of those things surrounded theicase, do you
understand that so far?

Yes.

If the jury found there wéreuéhése ﬁircumstances and
these circumstances did exist in this case, then the
jury would have a second determinétions to make and
that second determination weould be whether the death
penalty was the appropriate penalty. So yoﬁ
understand that this could be a_twa—trial process
basjically? h |

Ulim—uhm.
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First part of it would be detérmining guillt or
innocence and if the determination was innocenqe that
would be the end of the case.. And if the

determination was guilty of first degree murder, we

- would get into the second part and I explédined that a

little bit. Do you feel you have understood so far
what I have gone through?

Yes.

Given your opinions about the degth penalty, what you
feel about the déath penalt}-and what you bripg in
here, the ideas about it that‘fﬁu brihg'in here
today, I'll ask you to just make some assumptions
here, to assume some'things,_;hssuming that ydﬁ sat
on the jury and the jury foundrmr. Khines guilty of
first degree murder, assuming that, do you feel then
at that point that in your mind thé death penalty
should follow, automatically? |

Not necessarily.

Dovyou think you would want to hear other things?
Uhm—uhm. ”

You'd be willing to considexr qﬁher circumstances?
Yeah. | -
What kind of other things do_yéu.think vou'd be
interested in hearing about ifﬁ}cu ﬁéve any idéa in

your mind?
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Again I'm asking you to maybe make some kind of an

assumption here. Can you think, in your wmind, of any 1

To know what happeneﬁ and why.

Can you think of anything eise? Could you say that
your opinion about the death penalty.is such that you
can think of certain cases where if the person is
proved to have done something that it sh;uld
automatically-fnllow‘that they be executed?

I réally don't understand what you want.

type of situation any type of crime that you may have
heard of or that you can think of in your mind that
would be =0 serious or so severe that the person who
did that should be executed, should just |
aufomatically be executed?

I don’t think anybody should jﬁét éutomatically be
execnted. It's pretty'ser;oﬁs.”

Would you say that there is séméthing, this talk
about the death penalty is it something that Yyou ever
thought about nuch in your life?

I have always had just kind of'ba31c opinionsg, you.
know, that there are some things that people do.
Some things? -

Some things.

I'm interested -- you indicated here as far as your

education, that you were a sociology student?
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Major.

Your degree is in sociology?

Yes,.

Did -your studies in sociology ever involve any
diacugsmion study of the death?ﬁenalty?

Not any éléss spent on it.

Do you recall the subject even coming up in a text or
in a discussion or anything like that?

It has, yes. I don't recall the specifics.

You heafd about the death penaity being invoelved in
this case since last Monday and have }ou thought &t
all about your feelings or ré—éxamined them or
anything like that?

I Woulé have to be shown that it was extremely
appropriate, |

And I believe we talked before about ny quésfion
about the automatic nature of it and you said ih yvour
opinion it would never .be automatic.

Right. |

I that right?

No.-

Am T right in assuming that?

Yem.

As you szaid you'd want to hear;other things?

Yeah.
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You indicated on the questionnaire that you aré a
member of St. Andrews Episcopal Church here in town.
Do you attend regularly?

On a monthly basia,

Does your daughter go with you or more often?

Nope, that's the only time‘she goes to church.‘
Again, & gquestion I want to ask, and I don't mean to
seem like I'm prying. but I'll ask, do you congider
yourself to be a religious perébn?

I would call it more spirituél;fhén religious.

You indicated on the questionnaire here thét you
Iived in South Dakota for moé%?&f yoﬁr life. Where
were you born at? \

Columbus, Ohic.

Did you live in Ohio all...

We moved here when I was in second grade.

Are your parents still living here?

They're both dead. )

What did your father do?

He owned Chrié Supply and haﬁég¥viced music theaters
and fixed the.sdund systems.

De you have brothers and sis;éfs?

I have & brother and two sisﬁérs. My brother runs
Chris Supply now and my éisfers live in California

and Washington State.
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Do you still stay in touch with then?

Yes.
Are they younger or older?

One sister is older and my one¢ brother and other

sister are yvounger.

‘They all have kids?

Yeah. My brother doesn't.

As Qiblings, do you still get together whenever you
can? |

Yeah, when I go to Alaska the end of the summer to

pick up my daughter, I go through California or

. Washington and visit then.

One thing I'm curious about, thé Court system or
having been invelved in a fairly lengthy Court
proceés, is there anything abéﬁt.that that vou think
that we should know that has maybe changed your
opinion about the Court system or made you more
distrﬁstful of it or would yoﬁ say mavbe it's made
You more respectful? '

I found that it works.

Before this incident with the custody incident had
You eveér been involved in the Court system before?
I had been in Court for driving offenses.

Minor type things?

Uhm-uhm.

les62

APPENDIX 446




14 , ; {

15

16 el

17

1s 4 ;

19 | 'Wouid‘youktake a _ ﬁ‘é%r%his.list of namees and if

20 ¥you would read that over and tell us if You recognize

21 any of those ﬂames.

22 A I don’'t recognize any of those §amés.

23 Q Mr. Brown, there is a very rqa;_possihility that

24 - you'll be called to servéAas:g;jpror-on this case, do.

25 ' ¥ou think there is anything tﬁaﬁlwe haven't discissed
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the questionnaire, anything else that you think we

‘-JONUIsh-wN;-a

to your attormey sbout moving it; do you think that

here in this few minutes that wasn't talked about in

should know about in coming to cur decision =2s to
whether or not you should sit on this case; anything
that comes to your mind whatscever?

Well, the only thing T can thiﬁk of is the next
custody hearing is the 10th of February, but I'nm sure
that can be postponed.

Do you have an atterney involved in that?

Yes. | S

I expect if it was necessary ydu could probably talk

could be arranged?

Uhm-uhm. |

Anything else that.you can think of?

Only thing I can say, I would ﬁéht to make sure I did
a‘good job parenting my daughéef. That's the only
thing, I wouldn't want to be dﬁay a 16ng, long time.
You indicated before you think.that from what we've
discussed with you af least Qgﬁ;think that it could
be... .

It doesn’'t sound to me like it ﬁbu1d be more than a
couple of days

I want to be clear what you meant by that?

That amount of time wéuld be okay. I'm talking if it

" 1664
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goeé a month or something.

You understand that if the trial doas two or three
weeks or however long it mighp go, that'you'd be
required to be here every day dufing the day to
listen to evidence? |

Right.

MR. STONEFIELD: Thank you, Mr. Brown.
THE -COURT: State may inquire.

EXAMINATION BY MR. GROFF:

I'm Dennis Groff and I'm the Sfafe‘s Attorney and if
you are picked on the jury T am going to have the
chancé to present the State'é'eﬁidence and so0 I need
to agk you some gquestions, is that all right?

Yes. E

I wanted to mainly go through this procedure on the

death penalty and see if you uhderstand it and see if

You can foellow the law, is that all right?

Yes.' | o

From talkiné to Mr. Stonefield, did you understand
first of all that we might have two stages here?
Right.

The first stage is whether or'hot Mx, Rhine;:ig‘
guilty of first degree murdgr.'”

Right. '

If you £ind him guilty of first degree murder, you
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move to the second stage, saﬂfencing.

Right. ' _

What I am going to be attempting to prove at the
second stage is thaﬁ there is at least one -
aggravating circumstance that makes this Eirst degree
murder special; do you ﬁnderstaﬁé, something-that
aggravates it to the point where you can consider the
death penalty. Did you.undersfand that from Mr.
Stonefield?

Uhm-uhm,

. Now, the first thiﬁg I'want to-ask you is, the Judge

is going to instruct you aS'tS?ﬁhat'those aggravating
circumétances are that you‘lllhave‘to consider,
whether or not they_héva been préven and what I need
to know is, even if you disagree with those, do you
think you can follow the Court's instructions?
Uhm-uhn. |

Now, ;he‘next thing i=s, when yJu get to that second

stage, I'm not sure if vou will get more evidence

from the State or not. In other words, you‘may Just

be asked to consgider thg evidence vou heard in the
first part of the trial, oﬂlg‘npw to consider it for
sentencing purpoeses. If that were to occur, do you

think you could f£ollow the Cou?f‘s ingtructions on

that?
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Yeou,

That would lock into the how and why as to what-
happened with respect to the alleged death?
Yes. '

What I wanted to get to now for a moment is the

concept of being on this jury, if that would be ockay.

Do you remember when you got the guestionnaire, Mr.
Brown?

Yeah.

When you got that questionuéire and filled it out,
did you fhink yoﬁ might actually be here in Court
answering these type of guestions?

No, I didn't figure it would go this far.

As Mr. Stonefield said, there is a real possibility
you'll be on this jury now; okay?

okay. .

S0, .even though you didn't kpow you'd be here you

Y

‘actually might be on the jury. What I need to talk

. to you about is visualizing being on the Jjury, if

that's okay with you. This wili‘require sﬁme
assumptions when . I go through those assumptions T
don'é want vou to neceésarily think any of that has
happened, I want you to assume it for purposes of
putting you in that pesition. i‘wan; you to aséume

for a moment that you are on the jury and that you
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have gone tﬁrough that fixst.étage and just assune
ﬁow that you have Ffound enouéh\evidence énd ¥you
believe that Mr. Rhines is guiity and you returned
that verdict finding him guiity of first degree
murﬂer. Are you wiﬁh me?

Uhmrubm.

Just an agssumption, and I wanted you to assume that
You get to the gecond stage and you hear all the
evidence in that second stagé and you go back and a
later, assuming that the jury finds one aggravating
circumstance, do you'knoﬁ what we are talking about
there, and assume<that the juf&? after they hear that
and consider all the evidence and the Court's
instructions, let's_assume tﬁit‘the jury, incluﬁing
you, decides unanimously thaf ?he death penalty is
apprdpriate, just an assunption now, if that were the
case, do you see those chairs ovér there, Mr. Brown?
If we are in this courtroom thosme are probably thg"
chairg you'd come back to and sit in when yéur
verdict was read? 7

Okay.

What T am trying to find out ié; based upon our
thoughts about the death panalij and knowing about
what could be involved, do yqujﬁhink you can

visualize yourself, if the facﬁé warrant it, do you
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think_you ¢an visualize youraeif coming back with
your fellow jurors and having your verdict read, your
unanimous verdict read in front of the Court and the
Defendant announcing that it was your decision to put
him to death. Do vou think yoﬁ could do that if the
facts were there?

Yeah, I could. I would have t§ be conéinced.

I understand, sir. Let's assume after that’verdicf
was read this ig kind of the éame question. After
the verdict was read sometimeé,in tﬁesé criminal
tases bhecause théy have to be a unanimous verdict,
each juror is asked individually, is that your
verdict, and they'd come to you and say, Mr, Brown,
is that your verdict and then once again, not with
that unaniﬁity anymore one by one you‘d have to
announce whether it was br-nqt'if_yau reached that
verdict and you were convinced, can you visualize
yourself facing the Judge anﬁﬂﬂéféndant saying, yes,
that is my individual verdict'pﬁtting you to death?
Do you think vou could do th&t{if'you ware'conﬁinced?
If that is the conclusion I had come to.

I hope I'm not cifending you, I‘just want-to gee if
You can face that moment if it happens?

It sounds frightening.

Next thing I want to talk to you about a little bit
1669
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is about the concept of getting hasgled after the
trial is over. Do you know anyone that is opposed to

the death penaltx real'strongiy?

- No.

So you can't think of anyone that necessarily would

give you & hard time if you'fendéred that verdict and

-2eft the courthouse; can you think of anybody that

would give vou a hard time for rendering that
verdict? .

I don't think =so.

When we are dealing with the proof in the first part

on guilt or innocence or whethér we are dealing with
the proof on the second part on aggravating
cireumstances, it's always proof beyond a reasonable

doubt. Did you hear the Judge.talk about that the

- other day?

Uhm-uhn.

And to tell you about that again, you know if you get

‘on the case, but one thing it isn't proof to an

absolute certainty?

¥Yas.

And no matter what the caaes.aré, whether it's a
speeding ticket or D.W.I. right down the line any
case in our Court system that deals with the criminal

or traffic laws has the same:éfgndafd of proof, in
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other words, it always stavs 1EVE1,'proof beyond a
reasonable doubt, it doesn’'t éo up to an absclute
certainty just becausé it gets to he a more serious
case, do you understand?

Yes.-

Just because this is a very serious case, do yvou
think you would make the State prove ifs case to an
absolute certainty ﬁr could ybu‘keep the standaerd
where the law has instructed, to proof beyénd a
reasonahkle doubt? o

The reasonable doubt sounds to me that you would have -
convinced me. :

Before I sit down, yoﬁ told Mr;‘Stonefield.ycu
thought about treason and...

Crimes against children.

And extremely brutal deasths, is that what you said?
Yes . )

Any other circﬁmstances you can think of that
wouldn't make it automatic of éircumstances where you
think the death penalty,migﬁt bé appropriate?

Not really. I would think of something.

You would consider the aggravating circumstances
inétructed to you by the Couft?; ‘

Oh, yeah.

MR. GROFF: Thank you, sir. Pass for cause.
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THE COURT: Mr. Brown, vou do now remain a prospective

I juror on this case and T should'tell you that we
probably will know tomorrow whether you'll be on the
final jury panel.' In the meantime, it’'s very
important that you not discuss this case with anyone
or let anyone discuss it wiéhjyou and you should not
-allow someone to digcuss it in ‘your presence even.
Also, you should not listen tq pf wateh or read any
news media accounts concerning this case. Can you

promise me you'll not do these things?

WILLIAM BROWN: Yes.

THE COURT: If you have not heard from us LY tomorrow

afternoon, would you please call the Clerk’'s Office

to check in?

WILLIAM BROWN: VYes. C .

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. You .are excused for now.
Could I see counsel for a minute? Who was the

prospective juror who invarted}the Golden Rule,:dd
unto to others as fhey‘ll do..}  ‘

MR. BUTLER: Frazey. T don't knoﬁ'if he...

THE COURT: I'm having some questiSns'in my nmind about
' this gentleman. I know there was a challenge.

MR. BUTLER: We were going to make a record that
requested an additional peremptory.

THE COURT: Well, I'm reconsidering it, so if you want to
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{Prospective Juror JUDY SHAPFER, having previously been

ERMINETEON  BY - MR GRLBERT ¢
oG T RERETE & FUR SRR

A
Q

sworn, testified as follows:])

Uhm-uhm.
Mrs. Shafer, I'm Wayne Gilbert and to your far left

is Joe Bulter and Mike Stonefield and the three of us
represent Charles Rhines, hé*sithe gentleman seated

here in the middle of the table with a gray coat on,

the Defendant in this case. Could you look over that

list of names that's thers in front of you and see if
any of them are familiar te yqﬁ?

No.

The guestionnaire you filled out awhilé back, copies
of that have been made available to us and obviously
not eo we can pry inte your private affairs, but
because of the process that we ére going through in
méking sure that a fair ang §p¢n minded jury can be
seated in this case. I just ﬁévé a couple of
duestions about some of the ﬁaétérs on the '
questionnaire. You are a singié parent of two
children?

Yes.

And you live in Hill City some distance away?

Yes,
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If you were seated as a juror in this case and had to

sit and come into Rapid City'every day for three or

four weeks, would that presenﬁ_any hardships or
problems for you as far asg jﬁﬁr family is concerned
in taking care of.yourrkids? .

No. @Heir dad lives = hlock'ayay. He has custody.
How about as far as your work is concerned, would it
be a problem? .

Not this time of year.

Before you came here a week ago yesterday for the
first time had you heard anything abéut this case?
Very little ﬁo be honest with you. I knew that a
young man was killed in a donut shop. T didm't know
if he was stabbed or shot. Thé other day I seen it
on the news, that the man that had done it was, I
thought they said he was arresged'in a nearby state
like Colorado or something. ‘Oiiér than that i don't

know too much about it.

-Based on what you have heard, do you come here today

with any ideas that Mr. Rhines is probably guilty of

this charge?

No.
You were called as a juror apprbximately eight vears

age, you were called in, but didn't actually serve?

That's right.
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Were yvou at-the point where‘you were quéstioned or
part of the group of people that ware questionedé
No.‘

Other &han that, you haven't sérved on 8 jury before?
No. l‘ ‘ -

Have you or. any member of your family or ciose
friends éver been touched in some way by the criminal
justice systems, ﬁayhe subpcensed as a witness or
been a victim of & crime or = Defendént?

Heo.

Had you heard of the presumption of innocénce ﬁefore
the Court’s instructions that'ﬁere read to you a
little over a week ago yesterday?

Yes,

Generally, are you in agreement with that idea?

Yes.

So, would you agree that the étate has the burden of
proof beyond a reasonable doubt and that the
Defendant is not obligated or shouldn't be expected
to put on any evidence at all?

Yas,

If I were to ask you to assuﬁe"fight now that just

assume that the defense in thiélcase»doeén't plan on .
putting on any evidence at all,.would that change how

you look at the case st all or would you sgtill
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~henefit Mr. Rhines with the presumption of innocence?

A Yes, I would benefit him.

S TN TR DRSS

Iz

ior“rﬁkgggﬁﬁﬁﬁg

g  Had yoﬁ heard or did you knoﬁ'before yoﬁ came here to
Court a week ago yesterday théé'the State was
requesting the death penalty ih,this case?

A Yes, o |

Q Do you have any general views ox opinions about the

death penalty?
A I . don't know. T guess I fesl if you intentionally

take a life you maybe should he pfgpared to give your

own. It would be real hard to do that, though, if

that was up to yvou.
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You mean it would be difficult to actually make the

decision?

Right.
Well, before I get into some of the details about the

process involved, you said itxﬁould be difficult to
make a decision, but de you tﬁink. given your beliefs
about the death penalty, that you‘could be part of a
Jury thet would make a decision .one way or the other
on the death penalty?

Yes.

Knowing it wéuld be difficult; but you could still do
it if you were called on?

Yes.

When the State requests and asks that the Defendant
be executed if he's found guiiﬁﬁ,.there is a trial
here and once the jury is seatéd'where the State
presénts the proof that it has and asks the jury to
fiﬁd the Defendant guilty of first degree murder.
Now, if the jﬁfy.is convinced beyond a reasonable
doubt that the State has proved it and that the
Defendant is guilty of first degree murder, then
there is a seéond phase, a gsecond stage maybe even
like a second trial and at that}secohd trial the
Judge would give you more instructions and would

define for you what is calledtabgfavating
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circumstances. These are situations which make a bad
thing worse, because if you get to the second phase
that would mean that the Jury has unanimously found
the Defénéant guilty of first degree premeditated
murder, At the second stage then the .Judge would
-define these things Ffor. you called aggravating
circumstances and you would be asked-to make another
decizjon, another twe deci:iggs, actually. The Ffirst
decision would be iflyou find that the aggravating
circumstances, that one or more of them have been
broved beyond a reasonable dbﬁ?t, if you are

convinced of that unanimously['then you make a second

‘decision and that second decision is, should the

Defendant receive life imprisonment or should he be
executed. I want to tell you right now that, in
Bouth Dakota life imprisonment means life without
possibility of parcle. If the.jury's final decision
in this case is that Mr. Rhineg should receive a life
imprisonment term, he'll nevér“bat out, Tt would be
the rest of his life in prison: If the jury'm final
decigion in this casa is the“dg;tﬁ-penalty, that will
.be carried out. In South Dakgtécthere won't be any
stay of execution or somethiné tb happen to save his
life. So, it is the jury's decision and that doesn't

happen in any other kind of criminal case. In all
1684
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other kihds of criminal cases in South Dakota the
judgefmakeé the sentence, but because the death
penalty is involved here the jury makes the sentence.
It doesn't have to Be the death penalty. ‘There is no
situation where the jury would ever have to, Even if
you find an aggravating cirqu@stance, aven then you
make that decision should itﬁﬁg‘death or life without
parole.

When I asked you a few minutes.ago if there were
circumstances which yoﬁ could think about that the
deéth penalty would be approprﬁate, and you said
something like, and I may get fhis wrong, K where a
person intentionally takes sbméﬁhe else’'s iife then
he should be prepared mavybe to'paj with his own. i
think yeou said gcmething 1iké‘£ﬁa£.- Now, knowing
that there is this process ybﬁ_have to go through 'and
there are two stages and tha£ £ﬁe aggravating
circumstances have to be provégﬁbéyond a reasonable
doubt and even then you are not required to impose
the death penalty, do you think that if at the end of
the first stage you aré'satisfied-beyond a reascnable
doubt that the Defendant has beén proved gullty of
first degree, pfemeditated mufdg?: that you'd wént
right then -and there to imposé £he death penalty or

would you want to know more or think about it more?
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I think I would probably wantjﬁb think about it more.
So there wouldn't be any automatic decision om your
part as far as the deaih\penalty is concerned?

No. -

Would you say that you are a religious:person?

Not a lot, no.

Do you believe in God?

Yes. -

Is there anything about Ehe\be;iefs that you have

about religion and God that affect how you view a

. request for a death penalty in_a case?

No.

Would you say that you place”auhigh value on human
. :;_,\\
' ! kS
life?
Yes.

Ts that why you said that it would be a difficult
degision to have ‘to make?

Yes.

Do you think that if You were on a jury that
unanimously found guilty of fir?t‘degree,
premeditated mirder, beyond a feasonable doubt,'at
that point you'd be leaning oné;way or the other?
Would you be kind of leaning to?ards the death
penalty or leaning away fronm théllife imprisonmeht?

I don't know if I could say either way.
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You'd be entering that second phase if you get that
far with an open mind on that?

Ulim=ubm.

Can you think of any circumistances in which you think
the death penalty ohght to be automatic, where you

donn't even need to hear about_aggravating"

'circumstances; Just think that what's happened is =o

bad that it just ought to be the death penalty?

No.

In other words, would it be fai; to say that no
matter how horrible tﬁe murdef or crime was you'd
want to know more before you made a decision te have
2 Defendant put to death? .

Yes.

MR. GILBERT: No further questions.

EXAMIWATION BY MR. GROFF:

Q

Ma'am, I'm Dennis Groff and I‘mdthe State's Attorney
and T am going to have the ch;ﬁce over the next
couple df_weeks to presenﬁ the State's case to }cu
and becau;e I am going to be &bing that, one of.the
things I do first is to pick_a'jury that could be
fair'to both sides ahd do you understand that the
State has askad.and I have asked for the death

Penalty in this case, and do you understand that now?

Ye=z.
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And do you know from what Mr. Gilbert told you that
it's not the Judge that doeSﬁthat, 12 people that we
saelect here? - ' .
Yes. l ‘

Can you understand how importagt this process is?
Yes.

As Mr. Gilbert was telling you, assuming you find Mr.

‘Rhines guilty of first degree murder, then there'd be

this second stage and I think you told Mr, Gilbert
that you have high regard for human life?

Yes.

Just based upon that aione, dm.you think that somehow
you can't consider the daathqﬁéhéity?'

No. |

I need to let vou take a momenfjhere, because ﬁe are
interested in your thoughts aﬁ& vieWs,'everyoné in
this room, and can you think of not auntomatically at

all, but any c¢ircumstances at 511 where you think the

‘death penalty might be appropriate. Just take a

moment?
Yes, I think there are.
Now that you have thought about something that might

be there, I realize it is not gutomatic and you know
that too but some cases where it might be

appropriate, can vou tell us what vou just thought of
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please?

I think if you intentionally.go to take someone's
life, then the death pénaltj could be appropriate,
Not automatic, but it could be? '

Yes.

In this case when yoﬁ get to .that second sﬁage, the
Judge is going to tell you what aggravating
circumstances vou may cornsider, to see if the St;te's
proven them beyond a reasonable doubt, and it's going
to be my job, the State's jdb-ih that second case to
convince you that at least one of these aggravating
circumstances is present in this c;se and it takes it
cut of this general éatagbry of first degree murder
and take= it up one nore step to purder that you can
consider the death penalty on; &o you understand?
Ye=m.

Do you believe that wyou can fbllow the Court's’
instructions as tg what thoseiégg;ayating
¢ircumstances are in South Dakoté?

Yes. s

And even if you were to disagrég with those
instructions or never aven tﬂéqght about them, do you
think you could still follow them? -

Yes.

Now, vou said to Mr. Gilbert, and I made a note of it
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saying and I'll get back to it, but you realize that

here, that vou would be able t§ keep an open nmind as
you went inteo that second stage as to whether ér not
it would be life or death, and then you also told him
that you thought in that se%ond stage you might want
to know more, is that right? B ‘

Uhm-uhm.

ﬁhat ié fhe ﬁore that you weré?talking about, what
nore would you want to know in:the second stage?

Maybe explaining a little bit more about the extra

circumetances.

+

Let me ask you this then. . I understand what vou are

just because vou have heard this evidence in the
first part of the case where you are going to decide
guilt or innocence, that same'é;idenée would likely
be considered as to whether or not on the how and why'
of it happening, whether or noﬁ_circumstances wefa
ﬁet that made it special, dbvféu understaﬂd? '

Yes. ‘

You don't have to sa& we made ﬁﬁat decision let's
leave tﬁat beéhind. You would take that into that
second stage with you, do you understand?

¥Yes.

You were just telling me that in the second stage you

would look at the evidence and you would do more
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analysis as to the why and how?

Yes.

Baged upon your review of thaf:evidence, you would
consider whether or not one of these aggfabating
cirvcumstances was present, ls that what you are
telling me? |

Yeg.

I am going to have to go into this, because I nead to
Know. You said ;hat it would be difficult te go
ahead and make that kind of a'verdict?

I think it would be difficult for anyone.

I'm pot trying to give you a hard tlme about that, -
but what I need to do is get: you to visualize what
that might be 1like, so if you can bear with me and
follow me for a minute. Do you remember when you got
the questionnaire? .

Yes.

And when you got the questionnaira and vou filled it
out, did you think you might actually be in a
courtroom -like this deciding of.we are dsciding
whathgr you ¢an be a fair iuror? Did you think you
woﬁld come down here? ; o

Yes. _
Could you visualige yourself(_eﬁen though you had

that piece of paper at home, being at home and

. 1691
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thét?s what I want to take a-step further. -Without
helding anything against me, could you make some
gssumptions? I'm not trying to get you to commit to
any decision, I am just golng to try to get you into
that jury box, even thbugh you are nop there, and I
want you to assume for a'moﬁenf that you are picked
on thi§ éurx, because there;isfa very real
poesibility you will be. Assume you are on that jgry
and you listened to the first part of the case and
you weighed the evidence caref&ily and vou conéidéred
the Court's inastructions and you decide& beyona a
reasonable doubt that Mr. Rhinés iz guilty of first
degree murder, okay? .

Uhm-uhm.

The verdict has bheen brought back and then we can get
to the second stage and let'=z asﬁume we get to the
second stage and you conside;_the evidence and you
cafefully consider those aggfﬁ?ating_circumstan¢es
and you consider everything yﬁﬁ hear in that sécond
stage and you:go bacﬁ and del@ﬁéf&te and iet's:assume
that vou, as a jury,.find that'bﬁe of those
gggravating circumstances is bfesent. Now you deoen't
have to at that point in time come to a conclusion

that the death penalty is appropriate, but you may.

Do you sBee what I'm saying?
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Uhm-uhm.

Let's assume for ﬁhe mOment.thgt you come to tﬁat
conclusion based on the factsf&pu‘heard and
instructions of the Court ahd=YQu believe the death
péﬁalty is the appropriate ve#dict, then &ou would
come back and you would sit 42 one of these chairs if
we were in this courtroom, and. the foreman of the
jury would read or pass to the Judge the verdict and
that verdict would be read in front of evefybody in
the courtroom, the Judge, the Defendant, with all of
you sitting there faciné the Defendant anncuncing
your verdici, which in that case would be putting Mr.
Rhines to &eath. As you thiﬁkﬁabout your views, and
I realize vou deon't haveaanf”féﬁté to work with,'hu;
as you think about your views,rif you were convinced
that was the right thing to aélldo you think yéu ‘
could visualize yqurself beingion a jury doing just
that?

Yes.

Now, something elae I need to warn you about, and
that ig, if you are on .that jufy and it was a
unanimous decision, after the ﬁérdict was read
something else could happen. ﬁﬂat could happen is

that each individual juror could be polled right out

there in frdnt of everybody: ié this vour verdict
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putting Mr. Rhines to'degth;'éﬁd.they'd come to you,
ma'am, and ask you and after they asked you then
vyou'd have to respond; yes or ho. Can you visidalize
yourself saying, if you were convinced, it was the
right verdiect, yes, that's my verdict ﬁutting Mr.
Rhines to death; cgﬁ yau‘#isuaiize vourself doing
that?

Yes.

Do you have any friends or rélﬁtives or acguaintances
who you ¥now. are just'adaméntl§ opposed to the death
penalty? .
No. '
Can you think of anyone out there, if you were to go
ahead and make a decigion 1iké ﬁhis, I realize a
difficult and important decision, but if you made it
and you came bﬁck in the courtroom and gave a death
verdict, can yoﬁ think of anyone that would give you
a hard time,.once you left the courtrcom and got baék
with your regular life?

No. 7

The last .thing I'wﬁnt to talk t@ you about is, just

the burden of proocf. Do you fémemher Judge Konenkamp

explained the burden of procf érweek ago Monday?

Uhm-uhm.

That is the same burden that runs throughout our
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Court system, whether it is a traffic ticket, =
P.W.XI. or theft.case, all the way to a murder case,
do you understand?

A Yes.

Q Even though the cases ﬁay seem{to get more serious,
the standards of prooﬁ always étay the sane, It
doesn't gb up just because this is a serious case.

Do wyou think you would some héﬁ make the State prove
its case beyond what the law reéﬁireé; that is beyond

:their level of beyond a reasonable doubt? Are yvou

with me 80 far?

A Yes.
Q Up to a level of absolute ceftainty, which is not

required. Do you think you'd make the State proof

law requires?

A I'm not sure. I think I'd want to be real, real

sure.

Q But if the Court told you thaﬁlﬁidn't nean you had to
be sure to a perfection or an éﬁsclute cexrtainty, do
you think vou e¢ould follow that‘law?

A Yes. '

Q VSEme thing with the aggravating circumstance in the

second part, if the Court told you that had to be

proven to a reasonable doubt, do you think you could
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make it be proven to a reasﬁﬁ;ble doubt, but not take
it to this other level, which is not required by law
which. is an aﬂsolute certainﬁé? : v
Yes.'

Now that you have thought qboﬁt it, do you think you
have any reservations about itf l

No.

One of the ressons you said you'd want te be so

'convinced is because you know ynu might face the

death penalty?

Yes.

Even knowing that you are goin§ to face the death
penalty possibly in terms of f@ur deliberations, do
you think you can be fair to Both the Defendant and -
to the State? |
fes, I think I'm a very fair pérson. .

GROFF: No other questions. Thank you. Pass for
cause. o

COURT: Ma'anm, you remain a‘prqspective juror.
GILBERT:V Your Honor, excuse m€,-hut could I ask just
a couple more guestions? |

COURT: Yes. L

(By Mr. Gilbert:) Miss Shafer, I just want to, if I
could, and I'd like to ask yo#flo slaborate a little

bit on the statement vou made'fhat an individual who
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intentionally takes somecne’s life should be prepared

to give his own; Do you mean by that that you think

and believe in an eye for an eye type of thing? .

A No, T believe that there is always a possibility that
that could happen, and if they did there is always
that possibility, not for surér but the possibilitj.

Q You didn't mean like a retribution type of thing?

A No. No. i

MR. GILBERT: That's all.

THE COURT: As I was saying, you';ré'a proapective juror
in the case. We should know by tomorrow afternoon
whether or hot ydu are on the final jury panel. If
you haven't heard from us by tomorrow afternoon at
3:00, call the Clerk's Offiée-to check in with us.
Now, it's:very important that You not talk &o anyone
aboutrthis case or let anyone talk to vou.about it or
talk in your presence about it'and you should not-
listen to or read or watch anfzﬁews medisa accounts of

this case. Can fou promise me you'll not do those

things?

JUDY SBAFER: Yeé.

THE COURT: Thank you. I'm goiﬁﬁrtb adjéurn for today.
I'é like to reconvene at.a quarter te nine tomorrow
morning_so-wa can hear ths motion.for the additional

peremptory challenges, and after that we will proceed
1697
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then to either decide on the issue of the peremptory
challeﬁgea and then the.Question of how wany and
under what method we will select our alternate
Jurors, T welcome your suggegtions on that tomorrow
morning as well.

THE COURT: Hearing is adjourned faf'today.

{At which time the procveedings endéd for the day.)
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